



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

October 19, 1990

Mr. Kent O. Beers
Meridian Oil Inc.
P. O. Box 4289
Farmington, N. M. 87499-4289

Re: San Juan 30-6 Unit #455 N-18-30-6
San Juan 30-6 Unit #458 H-19-30-6
San Juan 30-6 Unit #459 L-20-30-6
San Juan 30-6 Unit #460 B-20-30-6
San Juan 30-6 Unit #463 H-13-30-6
San Juan 30-6 Unit #473 M-22-30-6

Dear Mr. Beers:

After reviewing the data you supplied on the referenced wells we have determined that the wells are producing from only the Fruitland Coal and the C-104's have been or will be approved.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "F. Chavez", written over the typed name.

Frank T. Chavez, District Supervisor